Ve 10-26-/5

Robert L Miller

.
From: Sean Carley <scar@dailyegyptian.com>
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 4:12 PM
To: FOIA Requests
Subject: Request for Coaches Contracts

Mr. Miller:

This is a request for information under the lllinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140.
| request that a copy of documents containing the following information be provided fo me:

| am requesting a document that contains the contract of head football coach Kim Dameron and head men's basketball
coach Jay Spoonhour.

| would like any documents relating to the results of this Freedom of Information Act request to be made available to me
through a digital format, preferably in a searchable PDF on a device such as a CD or directly emailed to me, if at all
possible. If not, | agree to pay any reasonable copying and postage fees not to exceed the cost of reproduction and not
including the costs of any search or review of the records. Please provide a receipt indicating the charges of each
document. If necessary, | would request the physical copies be sent to the following address:

SIU Daily Egyptian
Communications Building, Rm. 1259
Carbondale, 1. 62901-6887

If you choose to deny this request, please provide a written explanation for the denial including a reference to the specific
statutory exemptions(s) upon which you rely.

I look forward to hearing from you in writing within five (5) working days. See 5 lil. Comp. Stat 140/3(c).

Sean Carley

Daily Egyptian

Sports Desk
scar@dailyegyptian.com
(520)-850-7317
@SCarleyDE

| RECEIVED

EIU GENERAL COUNSEL



